
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 15 
Joseph M. Kiszka Educational Service Center 
580 N. 1st Bank Drive 
Palatine, IL 60067-8110 
(847) 963-3000 

M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: February 26, 2015 

TO:    Board of Education 

FROM:      Susan Gehring  
RE: Soaring Eagle Academy 

 
Please review and approve the renewal Nonpublic Facility Placement Contract for Soaring 
Eagle Academy for the 2014-15 school year. The anticipated cost for the contract is 
$84,825.40 for 220 school days, partially reimbursed through the Illinois State Board of 
Education (ISBE) claim process.   Soaring Eagle Academy is an approved ISBE nonpublic 
facility which provides special education services to students with disabilities. 
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